Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sharon,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 13 June 2018 11:58 AM

'‘Ng, Sharon'; SUR

RE: RE: OUR REF; CLMOMVC000001309 (SLL9917R)
LKKAdjustment1a.pdf; LKKInspection.pdf; LKKInvoice1.pdf; photo.pdf

Please be informed that our survey report already submitted to you on 24/5/2018

In case you still do not received we now forward a soft copy to you.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 11:30 AM

To: 'Ng, Sharon' <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: RE: OUR REF; CLMOMVC000001309 (SLL9917R)

Dear Sharon,
Thank you for your email.
Dear Veron,

Kindly assist. Our Ref: CS/GAI18008561/Svbe2

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ng, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 June, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: RE: OUR REF; CLMOMVC000001309 (SLL9917R)

Dear Catherine

Please let us have your report asap.



Regards
Sharon
GAIC

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: [External] RE: OUR REF; CLMOMVC000001309 (SLL9917R)

Dear Sharon,
Thank you for your email.
We will submit report to you shortly.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 8 May, 2018 9:28 AM

To: 'Survey' <survey@jpknights.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: OUR REF; CLMOMVC000001309 (SLL9917R)

Hi Sir
Please check if you have surveyed TP- TIB1158E for us.
Please furnish survey report to us.

Thanks
Sharon
Great American
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The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



